
From: Kime, Traci
To: Kime, Traci
Subject: Amendment Request to License No. 04-24011-01E and SS&DR No. NR-1267-D-102-E
Date: Thursday, May 09, 2013 5:32:13 PM
Attachments: NRC License_SSDR Amendment Request.pdf

License Amendment_Torrance_HE50_Original.pdf

From: Mershad Abdu [mailto:MAbdu@rapiscansystems.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2013 12:34 PM
To: Xu, Shirley
Subject: Amendment Request to License No. 04-24011-01E and SS&DR No. NR-1267-D-102-E
 
Mr. Xu,
 
Rapiscan Systems would like to request an amendment to the current NRC Exempt Distribution
License and the Sealed Source Device Registration referenced in the email subject. The 2 copies of
the original amendment applications have been sent to the address (Washington, DC 20555-0001)
directed in the license application Form 313 ( FedEx Tracking number: 557215358200).   
 
Attached is the soft copy of the amendment application package.
 
If you have further questions or concerns regarding this request please contact me at 310-349-
2494 or email me at MAbdu@rapiscansystems.com.  Thank you for your time and consideration in
this matter.
 
 
Respectfully Submitted,
 
 
Mershad A. Shahabidin
Radiation Safety Officer/Radiologic Compliance and Safety
Rapiscan Systems, Inc.
an OSI Systems Company
2805 Columbia St.
Torrance, CA 90503 USA
Office: 310-349-2494
Mobil:  424-236-0314
Fax:     310-349-2496
mabdu@rapiscansystems.com
 

mailto:/O=USNRC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1C972946-74AABFE3-274FF753-26FEBA02
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mailto:MAbdu@rapiscansystems.com
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mailto:MAbdu@rapiscansystems.com
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May 08, 2013 


Dr. John Jankovich, Ph.D. Team Leader 
U.S Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
11555 Rockville Pike 
Rockville, MD 20852 


 


RE: Amendment Request to US NRC Exempt Distribution License No. 04-24011-
01E and Sealed Source Device Registration No. NR-1267-D-102-E  


Dear Dr. Jankovich: 


Rapiscan Systems, Inc. (“Rapiscan”), request approval to change the manufacturing 
and distribution locations for the license and the Sealed Source Device Registration (US 
NRC Exempt Distribution License No. 04-24011-01E and Sealed Source Device 
Registration No. NR-1267-D-102-E). To support this request, an NRC Form 313 is 
enclosed for your review (Attachment A) 
 
Rapiscan intends to move the manufacturing/test and repair facility for this Exempt 
Device to California under the authority of the Rapiscan Systems California license No. 
7873-19. In order to maintain our ability to manufacture and distribute the Rapiscan 
Model HE50, Rapiscan requests that the manufacturing and distribution location (Listed 
in the SS&DR and in Condition 12 of the license) be changed to: 
 
Distribution:   2805 Columbia Street, Torrance, CA 


90503 
 
Manufacturing and Testing:  2805 Columbia Street, Torrance, CA 


90503 
 and 


12525 Chadron Avenue, Hawthorne, CA 
90250 


 
All other parts of this license, including the source to be used, the purpose of the 
licensed material, the training for individuals working in or frequenting restricted areas, 
the radiation safety program and the waste management remain the same as currently 
licensed. 
 
In April 2013, Rapiscan Systems requested approval from the State of California to 
manufacture the Rapiscan Model HE50 and to repair the Rapiscan Models EASYTEC- 
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XP and EASYTEC-UM, under the authority of California license No. 7873-19.(See 
enclosed for a copy of the current license and amendment request – Attachment B).  
 
The State of California has informed us that they are reviewing our request for 
amendment, but they are requiring that we begin the amendment process with the 
USNRC for our distribution license and Sealed Source Device Registration before they 
will approve the request. The contact for the State of California is Ms. Kristina Deleon 
(Kristina.Deleon@cdph.ca.gov or (916) 449-5658) should you need to contact her 
regarding this request. 
 
If you have any questions please call Mershad Shahabidin, RSO at 310.349.2494 or 
424.236.0314 or email at MAbdu@rapiscansystems.com . 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 


 
Varti Vartanian 
Director of Regulatory Compliance/Corporate Radiation Safety Officer 
Rapiscan Systems Inc. 
2805 Columbia Street 
Torrance, CA 90503 
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ATTACHMENT A 


USNRC Form 313 (completed) 
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ATTACHMENT B 


Rapiscan Systems Inc. California Radioactive Materials 
License Number 7873-19 Amendment Request 


 


 



































































































































































































































































